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From: David Fisher <dfisher@saccityta.com>  
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2021 11:50 AM 
To: Superintendent <Superintendent@scusd.edu> 
Cc: Nikki Milevsky <nmilevsky@saccityta.com>; JBorsos@cta.org 
Subject: Continuing Negotiations on Special Ed Assessments and Framework for reopening schools 
 

Warning! This message originates from OUTSIDE the Districtôs email system. Please 
verify the sender and contents before opening attachments or clicking any links. Contact 
the Technology Services Help Desk at 916-643-9445 with any questions.  
Superintendent Aguilar: 
 
Thank you for your letter.  As we discussed when we met with you on Wednesday, February  17, we are 
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